CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #24-0364
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: David R. Soloman, City Clerk
DATE: April 2, 2024
TITLE: Ten Most Populous Cities; Seat on Florida League of Cities’ Board of

Directors - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Recommendation

Staff recommends the City Commission approve a motion recommending the City’s
representative to the Florida League of Cities Nominating Committee for appointment to
ten most populous cities seat on League’s Board of Directors for 2023-2024.

Background

The Nominating Committee will meet August 15-17, 2024 at the Diplomat Beach Resort
in Hollywood, Florida in conjunction with the Florida League of Cities Annual Conference.
The City of Fort Lauderdale has a seat on the League’s Board of Directors as one of
Florida’s ten most populous cities. Board seats are for a one-year term. Last year, the
City Commission designated Mayor Dean J. Trantalis.

Attachments

Exhibit 1 — Conference Details
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